ORDER: APPROVE INCREASE IN RESOLUTION BOARD PAY FROM $100.00 TO
$110.00 FOR WORK ON ELECTION DAY

Motion was made by Mike Roberts, duly seconded by Chad McLarty, to approve
increase in Resolution Board pay from $100.00 to $110.00 for work on Election Day.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted yes
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Busby, declared the motion carried, this the 5 day of
August, 2019.

Olwuﬁ- Wage.

Sherry Wall, Cﬂancery Clerk

sby, President



Lisa Caﬂle

From: Election Commissioners

Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 2:13 PM
-To: Lisa Carwyle

Subject: Resolution Board Pay

Lisa,

Would you please put the following request on the Board Agenda for August 5, 2019? | spoke earlier to Jeff and said to
put the request to the Board for a decision.

We are asking that the pay for the Resolution Board be increased from $100.00 to $110.00. They are required to be at
the Courthouse on Election night, as they are here to determine the status of ballots (over voted, not marked correctly,
etc.), until 11:00 pm or later, which means that they are paying for parking during this time. This increase would help to
offset the cost that they are incurring now far the parking.

Thanks,
Debble Black, Chalrman Elections Commission




